From: Flores Noe <Noe.Flores@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:33 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: dana omalley <dana.omalley@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: Arnold Ventures Invitation: BRIDGE event on Police Technology, February 24, 2025

Hello ED Berlin,

This is my confirmation email, which | admittedly almost forgot to send. It confirms my participation in
the BRIDGE event hosted by Arnold Ventures on 24 February 2025. | was there in my official capacity as a
member of the Chicago Police Department, and Arnold Ventures coordinated and funded the event.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need from me or if | need to provide any additional
information to comply with the City's ethics requirements.

Thank you once again for all your help and patience, ED Berlin!

Best.

Noé Flores
Assistant Director

Strategic Initiatives Division - 138

This email and any attachments thereto are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein
and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended
recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing, or copying of this e-
mail and any attachment thereto is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
respond to the individual sending the message and permanently delete the original and any copy of
any e-mail and printout thereof.
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